
Subject: Location: SE Corner Manhattan & 6th Street Issue: 15 Minute Parking Meter Requested Korea Town CD#10
From: Lisa Schechter
Date: 01/05/2017 01:17 PM
To: Christopher Rider
CC: Isaac Burks <iburks@att.net>

Dear Chris:

A couple of months ago at the HMD Annual Stakeholders meeting you met one of my colleagues that was working from Council President 
Wesson (Isaac Burks)  - at the time he was following up on a matter regarding one (1) parking meter located at the south east corner of 
Mahattan and 6th Street.  The meter was successfully installed however it was not a 15 minute meter as requested (it was a regular meter 
that DOES NOT WORK).    The inoperable meter is currently being occupied by a handicap vehicle.   Can you please expedite this request 
for the following:

1.   Please send parking enforcement to cite vehicle for over 72 hours
2.   Replace meter to a 15 minute time frame

Thank you

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org


